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Dear Mr., Dupre; ' ._F—FQQMPIL“'i}";ﬁ—ifE;;)

Subject:(sUse of ;ravel _agentsL ~
Your letter of “Janué&i J, 1079
You request our opinion as to whether use of - a commercial travel tgency
by the Embassy at Lima,! Peru,“and othex overacas posts, would be permidsible.
You enclosed a telegram from the Lima Nteaion stating that one local firm
has submitted an informal proposal to eutablish a travel agency in the
Embassy. The telegram provides only a ona paragraph summary . of the wlnn.
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The request for' our‘approval of the prgbosal Jéﬁpremised on the Fgue*al
Accounting Cffice Report, "A Look at the Proh\bitiou‘on the Uce of Coxmercial
Traval Agents," LCD-78-219, August 8, 1978 (GAQ Report)’ Although thp GAO
Report is inuonclusive ‘as to ‘whether "or not the’prohibition!should be lifted,
it states that, ‘we would - + + » not objuct to 11fting the prohibition (on an
individual agency,uasis) t,o the extent that such actinn is shown to bm moce
efficlent ond less costly.” \ ; S - h
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You contend that the use of commarcial travel agenta would reouL in
better quality service, a reduction of two staff peraonnel and an eatimated
savings of $5,000, You believe that. although Braniff Airlinés doas provide
bosie travel aervires for the Lima Embasgy, "it seems that the use oi a
commerc‘al agent would be more efficient and less costly \

Your aubmisaion does not include a specific propoaal, with datailed
data ‘'to support the claim that the use of a commercial agent ‘would be more
efficient and leds costly than the present use of airline sexvices, It is
an informal pr0posa1 concerning ‘only the Lima Mission which is speculntive
as to the value to be garnered from the use of travel agents. It is based
on estimates which are not.substantiated by any actual study of the cost ‘of
using travel agents, No information is provided to suppoxt an exception
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fcx other overaras posts, In these clrcumstanges and on the present
record, we are wnable to make the requested determination as to whether

~ the prohibition should be removed for the Lima Niaaion and other over-

seas postas, -4,
h PR
However, upon receipt of < detalled report showing efficiency of
operation anu monetary savings at the Lima Mission, considiration will
be given to a change In the present regulation,
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Sincerely yours, °

Y. Mitoholl Dok

L. Mitchell bick
Assistant Ceneral Counsel
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